Anniston, Alabama

May 5, 2021

The City Council of the City of Anniston, Alabama, met in Regular Session in Room B at the Anniston City Meeting Center in the City of Anniston, Alabama, on Wednesday, May 5, 2021, at approximately 12:32 o'clock p.m.

Jack Draper, Mayor, prayed the Invocation.

Jack Draper, Mayor, led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Mayor Draper called the meeting to order. On call of the roll, the following Council Members were found to be present: Council Members Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; absent: none. A quorum was present and the meeting opened for the transaction of business.

David Arnett, Acting City Manager, was present.

Bruce Downey, City Attorney, was present.

Council Member Smith made a motion to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of the April 20, 2021 regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member Roberts and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; abstentions: Council Member Jenkins; nays: none. The motion carried and the April 20, 2021 regular meeting minutes were approved.

Mayor Draper made a motion to adopt the agenda with the deletions: of a public hearing to receive public comments over-ruling objections to the abatement of identified nuisances caused by unsafe buildings, structures, or construction (Group 2021-02 Unsafe Structures) and a resolution over-ruling objections to the abatement of identified nuisances caused by unsafe buildings, structures, or construction (Group 2021-02 Unsafe Structures); and the additions: of a motion to approve the purchase of one (1) 2022 Mack Pinnacle 64T Day cab for Public Works from Nextran Corporation in the amount of \$41,396.00 and a resolution declaring various vehicles and pieces of equipment as surplus and authorizing their sale to the consent agenda . The motion was seconded by Council Member Smith and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the amended agenda was adopted.

Mayor Draper made a motion to approve the consent agenda:

- (a) Resolution authorizing reimbursements to city officials for expenses incurred while traveling away from the City (21-R-34)
- (b) Resolution declaring a reported condition to be a public nuisance Group 2021-03 Grass/Debris/Vehicles (21-R-35)
- (c) Motion to award the bid for the purchase of one (1) Leaf Vacuum Machine to Bonnell Industries Inc., in the amount of \$48,556.00
- (d) Motion to award the bid for the purchase of one (1) Backhoe Loader to Warrior Tractor and Equipment in the amount of \$85,600.00

- (e) Motion to reject the bid for the purchase of two (2) Shutter Loaders from Environmental Products Group
- (f) Motion to approve the purchase of one (1) 2022 Mack Pinnacle 64T Daycab for Public Works from Nextran Corporation in the amount of \$41,396.00
- (g) Resolution declaring various and pieces of equipment as surplus and authorizing their sale (21-R-36)

The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the consent agenda was approved.

Mayor Draper introduced an ordinance Amending Section 15.49 of The Code of Ordinance of the City of Anniston Alabama designating an alley as one-way in the direction indicated (1st Reading) (21-O-5).

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to read the ordinance Amending Section 15.49 of The Code of Ordinance of the City of Anniston Alabama designating an alley as one-way in the direction indicated by title only. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smith.

Mayor Draper opened a public hearing to receive public comment on reading the ordinance Amending Section 15.49 of The Code of Ordinance of the City of Anniston Alabama designating an alley as one-way in the direction indicated by title only. No one spoke. Mayor Draper closed the public hearing.

And on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the ordinance was read by title only.

Mayor Draper read Ordinance 21-O-5 by title only.

Council Member Smith made a motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration of Ordinance 21-O-5. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried.

Council Member Jenkins made a motion for passage and adoption of Ordinance 21-O-5. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and Ordinance 21-O-5 was passed and adopted.

Mayor Draper introduced an ordinance amending section 15.57 of The Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama adding four-way stop intersection (1st Reading)(21-O-6).

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to read the ordinance amending section 15.57 of The Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama adding four-way stop intersection by title only. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smith.

Mayor Draper opened a public hearing to receive public comment on reading the ordinance amending section 15.57 of The Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama adding four-way stop intersection by title only. No one spoke. Mayor Draper closed the public hearing.

And on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the ordinance was read by title only.

Mayor Draper read Ordinance 21-O-6 by title only.

Council Member Harris made a motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration of Ordinance 21-O-6. The motion was seconded by Council Member Roberts and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried.

Council Member Harris made a motion for passage and adoption of Ordinance 21-O-6. The motion was seconded by Council Member Roberts and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and Ordinance 21-O-6 was passed and adopted.

Mayor Draper introduced an ordinance amending section 15.58 of the Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama removing a two-way stop intersection (1st Reading) (21-O-7).

Council Member Jenkins made a motion to read the ordinance amending section 15.58 of the Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama removing a two-way stop intersection by title only. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smith.

Mayor Draper opened a public hearing to receive public comment on reading the ordinance amending section 15.58 of the Code of Ordinances of The City of Anniston, Alabama removing a two-way stop intersection by title only. No one spoke. Mayor Draper closed the public hearing.

And on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the ordinance was read by title only.

Mayor Draper read Ordinance 21-O-7 by title only.

Council Member Smith made a motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration of Ordinance 21-O-7. The motion was seconded by Council Member Jenkins and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried.

Council Member Roberts made a motion for passage and adoption of Ordinance 21-O-7. The motion was seconded by Council Member Jenkins and on call of the roll the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Member Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and Ordinance 21-O-7 was passed and adopted.

There being no further business to come before the council at that time Mayor Draper made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Council Member Harris; and on call of the roll, the following vote was recorded: ayes: Council Members Jenkins, Roberts, Smith, Harris, and Draper; nays: none. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:43 o'clock p.m.